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6/14/01

Barry C. Quinlan  

From: <labo@smee.fr>
To: "Certification Manager" <certification@curtis-straus.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2001 4:01 AM
Subject: Re: FCC ID: MES433GPC

Hi Barry,
 
I confirm that the maximum clock frequency or data rate used in the device is below 108MHz

Crystal oscillator : 8 MHz

USB  data rate : 12MHz

Best regards

Jacques LORQUIN

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Certification Manager 
To: labo@smee.fr 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2001 4:49 PM
Subject: FCC ID: MES433GPC

Hi Jacques,
 
We have identified the following issue after our review of the application:
 
1.  Please confirm that the maximum clock frequency or data rate used in the device is below 
108MHz.

Best regards
 
Barry C. Quinlan
Certification & Telecom Manager
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Curtis-Straus LLC      Voice: 978.486.8880 x270
527 Great Road        Fax:    978.486.8828
Littleton, MA 01460   http://www.curtis-straus.com
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 
 


